
Bruce Brodoff
(617) 956-7517
Bruce.Brodoff@fema.dhs.gov

Fritzmarie Cesar
(718) 747-4559
Fritzmarie.Cesar@fema.dhs.gov

Delyris Aquino-Santiago 
- Caribbean Area (PR & VI)
(787) 296-3500
Delyris.Aquino-
Santiago@fema.dhs.gov

Karyn Swoopes
(770) 220-8764
karyn.swoopes@fema.dhs.gov

Kimberly Phillips 
(312) 408-4413 
Kimberly.Phillips@fema.dhs.gov

Melissa Wiehenstroer
(202) 568-4391 
Melissa.Wiehenstroer@fema.dhs.gov

Shyrlee Fox
(940) 898-5327
Shyrlee.Fox@fema.dhs.gov

Kristiana Sanford 
(816) 283-7933
Kristiana.Sanford@fema.dhs.gov

Michael Cummings 
(510) 541-1521
Michael.Cummings@fema.dhs.gov

Brett Holt  
(425) 487-4553   
Brett.Holt@fema.dhs.gov
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Minh Phan
(202) 856-1997
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Corinne Epstein
(770) 220-5696
Corinne.Epstein@fema.dhs.gov
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Rob Glenn, B3I Director
(202) 403-4665
Robert.Glenn@fema.dhs.gov 

Ron Robbins, NBEOC Manager NBEOC Service Desk
(202) 716-5751 Email: nbeoc@max.gov
Ronald.Robbins@fema.dhs.gov URL: https://bit.ly/2rbl1vM
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State EOC Resource Guide
EOC_NAME ADDRESS1 CITY STATE ZIP TELEPHONE WEBSITE LATITUDE LONGITUDE

1 Alabama Emergency Management Agency 5898 County Road 41 Clanton AL 35046 (205) 280-2200 http://ema.alabama.gov/ 32.797 -86.5677

2
Alaska Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management PO Box 5750 Fort Richardson AK 99505 (907) 428-7000 http://www.ready.alaska.gov/ 61.27115 -149.6388

3
American Samoa Territorial Emergency Management 
Coordination PO Box 1086 Pago Pago AS 96799 (011)(684) 699-6415 Not Available -14.2751 -170.70558

4 Arizona Division of Emergency Management 5636 East McDowell Road Phoenix AZ 85008 (602) 244-0504 http://www.dem.azdema.gov/ 33.4657 -111.9629
5 Arkansas Department of Emergency Management Camp Joseph T. Robinson North Little Rock AR 72199 (501) 683-6700 http://www.adem.arkansas.gov/ 35.0506 -92.4562
6 California Governor's Office of Emergency Services 3650 Schriever Avenue Mather CA 95655 (916) 845-8506 http://www.calema.ca.gov 38.57 -121.3057

7
Colorado Division Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management 9195 East Mineral Avenue Centennial CO 80112 (720) 852-6600 http://www.dhsem.state.co.us/ 39.57481 -104.88241

8 Connecticut Office of Emergency Management 25 Sigourney Street Hartford CT 6106 (860) 256-0800 http://www.ct.gov/demhs/ 41.76468 -72.685879
9 Delaware Emergency Management Agency 165 Brick Store Landing Road Smyrna DE 19977 (302) 659-3362 http://dema.delaware.gov/ 39.31932 -75.607176

10 District of Columbia Emergency Management Agency 2720 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E. Washington DC 20032 (202) 727-6161 http://dcema.dc.gov 38.85372 -76.995122
11 Florida Division of Emergency Management 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee FL 32399 (850) 413-9969 http://floridadisaster.org 30.38626 -84.231723
12 Georgia Emergency Management Agency 935 East Confederate Avenue S.E. Atlanta GA 30316 (404) 635-7000 http://www.gema.ga.gov/ 33.72543 -84.356923
13 Guam Homeland Security/Office of Civil Defense 221B Chalan Palasyo Agana Heights GU 96910 (671) 475-9600 http://www.guamhs.org 13.4747 144.7381
14 Hawaii State Civil Defense 3949 Diamond Head Road Honolulu HI 96816 (808) 733-4300 http://www.scd.hawaii.gov 21.2613 -157.7959
15 Idaho Emergency Operations Center 4040 Guard Street Boise ID 83705 (208) 422-3040 www.bhs.idaho.gov/ 43.55779 -116.23179
16 Illinois Emergency Management Agency 2200 South Dirksen Parkway Springfield IL 62703 (217) 782-2700 http://www.state.il.us/iema 39.77901 -89.607584
17 Indiana Department of Homeland Security 302 West Washington Street Indianapolis IN 46204 (317) 232-3986 http://www.in.gov/dhs 39.7681 -86.165386

19
Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
Department 7900 Hickman Road Windsor Heights IA 50324 (515) 725-3231 www.homelandsecurity.iowa.gov 41.61395 -93.724601

20 Kansas Division of Emergency Management 2800 SW Topeka Boulevard Topeka KS 66611 (785) 274-1409 www.kansastag.gov/kdem_default.asp 39.02121 -95.685028
21 Kentucky Emergency Management 100 Minuteman Parkway Frankfort KY 40601 (502) 607-1682 http://kyem.ky.gov/ 38.1885 -84.8942
22 Louisiana Office of Emergency Preparedness 7667 Independence Boulevard Baton Rouge LA 70806 (225) 925-7500 http://www.gohsep.la.gov/ 30.4455 -91.1088
23 Maine Emergency Management Agency 72 State House Station Augusta ME 4333 (207) 624-4400 http://www.maine.gov/mema/ 44.3667 -69.8011
24 CNMI Emergency Management Office PO Box 10007 Saipan MP 96950 (670) 322-9529 http://www.cnmihsem.gov.mp/ 15.19499 145.75205
25 National Disaster Management Office PO Box 15 Majuro MH 96960 (011)(692) 625-5181 Not Available 7.140719 171.03843
26 Maryland Emergency Management Agency 5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive Reisterstown MD 21136 (410) 517-3600 http://www.mema.state.md.us/ 39.49972 -76.837988
27 Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency 400 Worcester Road Framingham MA 1702 (508) 820-2000 www.state.ma.us/mema 42.2974 -71.411

28
Michigan State Police, Emergency Management & Homeland 
Security Division 7150 Harris Drive Dimondale MI 48821 (517) 284-3745 www.michigan.gov/emhsd 42.67 -84.666525

29
National Disaster Control Officer, Federated States of 
Micronesia PO Box PS 53 Kolonia FM 96941 (011)(691) 320-8815 Not Available 6.964875 158.21151

30
Minnesota Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
Division 444 Cedar Street Saint Paul MN 55101 (651) 201-7400 www.hsem.state.mn.us 44.94835 -93.093553

31 Mississippi Emergency Management Agency PO Box 5644 Pearl MS 39288 (601) 933-6362 http://www.msema.org 32.247 -90.0938
32 Missouri Emergency Management Agency 2302 Militia Drive Jefferson City MO 65102 (573) 526-9100 http://sema.dps.mo.gov 38.55247 -92.074537

33 Montana Division of Disaster & Emergency Services 1956 Mount Majo Street Fort Harrison MT 59636 (406) 324-4777
http://montanadma.org/disaster-and-emergency-
services 46.61748 -112.0971

34 Nebraska Emergency Management Agency 2433 N.W. 24th Street Lincoln NE 68524 (402) 471-7421 http://www.nema.ne.gov 40.831 -96.703153
35 Nevada Division of Emergency Management 2478 Fairview Drive Carson City NV 89701 (775) 687-0300 http://dem.state.nv.us/ 39.15046 -119.74045
36 Governor's Office of Emergency Management 33 Hazen Drive Concord NH 3305 (603) 271-2231 www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem 43.20723 -71.479381
37 New Jersey State Police River Road West Trenton NJ 8268 (609) 882-2000 www.ready.nj.gov 40.26822 -74.835142



38
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management 13 Bataan Boulevard Santa Fe NM 87502 (505) 476-9600 http://www.nmdhsem.org/ 35.5682 -106.0949

39 New York State Office of Emergency Management 1220 Washington Avenue Albany NY 12226 (518) 292-2275 http://www.dhses.ny.gov/oem/ 42.67999 -73.812055

40
North Carolina Division of Emergency Management - Main 
Office 1636 Gold Star Drive Raleigh NC 27607 (919) 825-2500 http://www.ncem.org 35.8072 -78.713295

41 North Dakota Department of Emergency Services Fraine Barracks Lane - Building 35 Bismarck ND 58506 (701) 328-8100 www.nd.gov/des 46.81281 -100.81722
42 Ohio Emergency Management Agency 2855 West Dublin-Granville Road Columbus OH 43235 (614) 889-7150 http://ema.ohio.gov/ 40.0887 -83.0698
43 Oklahoma Department of Emergency Management 2401 Lincoln Boulevard Oklahoma City OK 73105 (405) 521-2481 http://www.ok.gov/OEM/ 35.4942 -97.504202
44 Oregon Emergency Management 3225 State Street Salem OR 97301 (503) 378-2911 www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/index.shtml 44.92863 -122.99592
45 Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency 2605 Interstate Drive Harrisburg PA 17110 (717) 651-7060 http://www.pema.state.pa.us/ 40.31151 -76.845181

46 Puerto Rico Emergency Management Agency PO Box 194140 San Juan PR 919 (787) 724-0124
http://www2.pr.gov/Directorios/Pages/InfoAgencia.asp
x?PRIFA=021 18.42095 -66.058803

47 Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency 645 New London Avenue Cranston RI 2920 (401) 946-9996 http://www.riema.ri.gov/ 41.7492 -71.468337
48 South Carolina Emergency Management Division 2779 Fish Hatchery Road West Columbia SC 29172 (803) 737-8500 http://www.scemd.org/ 33.9107 -81.1011
49 South Dakota Office of Emergency Management 118 West Capitol Avenue Pierre SD 57501 (605) 773-3231 www.oem.sd.gov 44.36925 -100.35083
50 Tennessee Emergency Management Agency 3041 Sidco Drive Nashville TN 37204 (615) 741-0001 http://www.tnema.org/ 36.09841 -86.758095
51 Texas Division of Emergency Management 5805 North Lamar Boulevard Austin TX 78752 (512) 424-2138 http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/ 30.3268 -97.7256
52 Utah Emergency Operations Center PO Box 141710 Salt Lake City UT 84114 (801) 538-3400 http://publicsafety.utah.gov/emergencymanagement/ 40.77863 -111.88819

53
Vermont Division of Emergency Management and Homeland 
Security, Department of Public Safety 45 State Drive Waterbury VT 5671 (802) 244-8721 http://demhs.vermont.gov/ 44.33106 -72.750502

54 Virgin Islands Territorial Emergency Management - VITEMA 8221 Estate Nisky Saint Thomas VI 803 (340) 774-2244 http://www.vitema.gov 18.33492 -64.971935
55 Virginia Department of Emergency Management 7700 Midlothian Tnpk Richmond VA 23235 (804) 897-6500 http://www.vaemergency.com/ 37.50021 -77.538949
56 State of Washington Emergency Management Division 20 Aviation Drive Camp Murray WA 98430 (253) 512-7000 http://www.emd.wa.gov/ 47.1196 -122.56487

57
West Virginia Division of Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East Charleston WV 25305 (304) 558-5380 http://www.dhsem.wv.gov 38.33684 -81.611006

58 Wisconsin Emergency Management 2400 Wright Street Madison WI 53707 (608) 242-3232 http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov/ 43.1307 -89.332
59 Wyoming Office of Homeland Security 5500 Bishop Boulevard Cheyenne WY 82002 (307) 777-4900 http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us 41.17015 -104.84164
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